The Weather Lottery plc

Directors' report and consolidated financial statements Registered number 04458947 31 July 2006

COMPANIES HOUSE

The Weather Lottery plc Directors' report and consolidated financial statements 31 July 2006

Contents

Directors, Secretary and Advisers	3
Chief Executive's Statement	4
Chairman's statement	5
Directors' report	6
Statement of directors' responsibilities	9
Independent auditors' report to the members of The Weather Lottery plc	10
Consolidated profit and loss account	12
Consolidated statement of total recognised gains and losses	12
Consolidated balance sheet	13
Company balance sheet	14
Consolidated cash flow statement	15
Reconciliation of net cash flow to movement in net funds	15
Notes	16

Directors, Secretary and Advisers

Directors K G Milhench – Chief Executive

N G McGowan

M Mills - Non-Executive

A Moore - Non-Executive Chairman

Company Secretary N G McGowan

Registered Office 24 St. Michael's Road

Headingley Leeds LS6 3AW

Nominated Adviser ARM Corporate Finance Limited

12 Pepper Street

London E14 9RP

Auditors Rochesters

3 Caroline Court Caroline Street St Paul's Square

B3 1TR

Broker SVS Securities plc

2 London Wall Buildings

London Wall London EC2M 5PP

Solicitors Dawsons

2 New Square Lincoln's Inn London WC3A 3RZ

Registrars SLC Registrars Limited

42-46 High Street

Esher Surrey KT10 9QY

Principal Bankers HSBC Bank plc

33 Park Row Leeds LS11LD

Chief Executives Statement

The results are generally as anticipated in our AIM Admission document

This period was a year of consolidation for the lottery as major new clients such as Round Table, The National Trust and others were developed for 2006/2007 financial year and new fund raising initiatives pursued.

Over £300,000 of additional funds were raised via a placing of shares and arrangements were put in place for the Admission to AIM which took place on September 13th 2006

Lottery Lines played stayed level at approximately 28,000, the loss of York City Cash Lottery 980 lines and Hope House Hospice 345 lines saw a loss of approximately 1325 lines. This income was recovered through normal growth.

Enquiries were still very healthy. Marketing information packs were requested by 774 separate Societies. We are experiencing increased enquiries on a week to week basis and this is ongoing.

Financial review

2005/2006 showed a loss of £82,000 broadly as indicated in the AIM Admission Document

With the increased visibility of the business following the floatation we are pursuing a number of major new clients and developing the National Trust business amongst many others.

Post year end events

September 2006 saw our Admission to the AIM Market on The London Stock Exchange. January 2007 will see our new online playing system become active. Each client (1500 in total) will install a Lottery page on their website which will have a play online system. We are extremely encouraged by this new development.

We have been granted a credit and debit card payment facility with a high street UK Bank, an unusual step in the UK Gaming Market. Most facilities are based abroad once again our credibility has been enhanced, because of this facility we anticipate our linage will grow throughout 2007

Our current 1500 client database is expanding and we anticipate will grow throughout 2007.

Strategy and Outlook

The Weather Lottery's objective is to build and expand its paper based and online entry for Society Lotteries in the fields of Charity, Education and Sport. Whilst considerable progress has been made in establishing these services much has still to be done to improve, expand and enhance them.

It is intended to enhance shareholder value by continued expansion of business both organically and by strategic acquisition if available,

I look forward to 2007 being pivotal in the development of your company as it is poised and has in place the facilities to allow it to take opportunities to grow to a higher level.

Keith G Milherch Chief Executive

Chairman's statement

I am pleased to report the Annual Results of our Company for the 12 month period ending 31st July 2006.

Unfortunately the Company recorded a loss for the period of £82,000, although the results are broadly as anticipated in our AIM admission document.

The Weather Lottery was admitted to trading on AIM (regulated by the London Stock Exchange) on 13th September 2006.

I would like to thank the staff and Directors for their endeavours and hard work in the continued development of the business of The Weather Lottery plc

Andy Moore

Non Executive Chairman

Directors' report

The directors present their report and the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 July 2006.

Principal activities and business review

The principal activity of the Group in the year under review was that of lottery administrators.

The results for the year are set out in the profit and loss account on page 12. A review of the business and future developments is provided in the Chief Executive's statement on page 4.

The loss for the financial year after tax amounted to £82,000 (2005; profit of £401,000).

Change in name

On 19 May 2006 the company's name was changed to The Weather Lottery Plc from The Weather Lottery Limited.

Proposed dividend

The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend (2005: £Nil).

Directors and their interests

The beneficial interests of the directors of the Company at the end of the year in the issued ordinary share capital of the Company were as follows:

	Ordinary share capital	
	As at 31	As at 31
	July 2006	July 2005
		(or date of
	;	appointment)
	No. of	No. of
	0.1p shares	£1 shares
K G Milhench (appointed 9 January 2006)	7,500,000	150
N G McGowan (appointed 9 January 2006)	1,850,000	37
A Moore	13,700,000	284

None of the directors have held or exercised any share options during the year, or held any other beneficial interest.

On 9 January 2006 R Haddow resigned as director and K G Milhench and N G McGowan were appointed. Subsequent to the year M Mills was also appointed as a director. In accordance with the Articles of Association, M Mills will retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, will stand for re-election.

Directors' report (continued)

Major interests in shares

As at 14th December 2006, the latest practical date before publication of this report, the following persons held interests in excess of 3 per cent. of the issued ordinary share capital of the Company as at that date:

	Ordinary share capital	
	Percentage	
	holding	No of shares
Share Nominees Limited	16.13%	12,430,995
	,	, /
SVS (Nominees) Limited*	14.70%	11,327,737
A Moore	7.19%	5,537,500
M Mills	7.19%	5,537,500
Lunarbright Limited	5.98%	4,611,165
J Green	5.35%	4,125,000

^{*} include 7,500,000 shares held on behalf of K G Milhench

No other person has notified an interest in the ordinary shares of the Company required to be disclosed to the Company in accordance with sections 198 to 208 of the Companies Act 1985.

Remuneration

It is intended that the Company will provide competitive remuneration packages to attract, retain and motivate high quality people in competition with comparable companies.

Remuneration payable to the Company's directors during the year was as follows:

	Payee	2006	2005
Director	•	£	£
K G Milhench		106,333	-
N G McGowan	Rangedetail Ltd	17,290	-
A Moore	Central Associates Ltd	16,636	9,618

In addition to the remuneration above, K G Milhench also received benefits-in-kind to the value of £22,468 (2005 £nil).

R Haddow, a director in the year, received £30,000 as compensation for loss of office upon his resignation as a director.

Relations with shareholders

There is an opportunity, at the Company's Annual General Meeting, for individual shareholders to raise general business matters with the full Board and notice of the Company's Annual General Meeting is circulated to all shareholders at least twenty-one clear days before such meeting.

Financial instruments

The group's objectives, policies and strategies for the role of derivatives and other financial instruments in creating and changing the risks of the Group in its activities are set out below.

■ Treasury policies and financial risk – Procedures have been established to manage surplus funds and interest rate risk. Treasury policies are subject to Board approval and are implemented on a day to day basis by K G Milhench.

Directors' report (continued)

■ Management of funds - Surplus funds are intended to finance the development and growth of the Group and the effective management of the surpluses is based upon policies determined by the Board. Surplus funds are invested through the use of short-term deposits. It is not the Group's policy to invest in financial derivatives, other than to effect a hedge against an existing exposure.

Charitable and political donations

There were no charitable or political contributions during the year (2005: £Nil).

Employee involvement and disabled employees

The Group endeavours to keep its employees as fully informed as practicable about the Group's affairs. Employees are made aware of the Group's financial performance and are encouraged to contribute to the development of the business.

The Group gives full consideration to applications for employment from disabled persons where the requirements of the job can be adequately fulfilled by a handicapped or disabled person. It is Group's policy wherever practicable to provide continuing employment under normal terms and conditions and to provide training and career development and promotion to disabled employees wherever appropriate.

Payment to suppliers

It is the Group's policy to settle the terms of payment with suppliers when business is agreed, to ensure that suppliers are made aware of them and to pay bills in accordance with these terms. The days purchases in trade creditors at 31 July 2006 were 65 days. (2005: 71 days).

Statement as to Disclosure of Information to Auditors

So far as the directors are aware, there is no relevant audit information (as defined by Section 234ZA of the Companies Act 1985) of which the company's auditors are unaware, and each director has taken all the steps that he or she ought to have taken as a director in order to make himself or herself aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the company's auditors are aware of that information.

Auditors

In accordance with Section 385 of the Companies Act 1985 a resolution to confirm the re-appointment of Rochesters as auditors will be put to the members at the Annual General Meeting.

By order of the board

N G McGowan Company Secretary 29 December 2006

Statement of directors' responsibilities

The directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice.

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial period which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and the Group and of the Group's profit or loss for that period. In preparing those financial statements, the directors are required to:

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
- make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
- state whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and
- prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Group will continue in business.

The directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company and Group to enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1985. They have general responsibility for taking such steps as are reasonably open to them, to safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect any fraud and other irregularities.

Independent auditors' report to the members of The Weather Lottery plc

We have audited the Group and parent company financial statements of The Weather Lottery plc for the year ended 31 July 2006 which comprise the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account, Consolidated Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses, Consolidated Balance Sheet, Company Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the related notes 1 to 29. These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of the accounting policies set out therein.

This report is made solely to the Company's members, as a body, in accordance with Section 235 of the Companies Act 1985. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company's members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditors' report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors' responsibilities for preparing the Annual Report and group financial statements in accordance with applicable United Kingdom law and accounting standards are set out in the Statement of Directors' Responsibilities.

Our responsibility is to audit the financial statements in accordance with relevant legal and regulatory requirements and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland).

We report to you our opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true and fair view and are properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985. We also report to you whether, in our opinion, the Directors' Report is consistent with the financial statements. In addition we report to you if the Group has not kept proper accounting records, if we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit, or if information specified by law regarding directors' remuneration and transactions with the Group is not disclosed.

We read other information contained in the Annual Report and consider whether it is consistent with the audited financial statements. This other information comprises the Chief Executive's Statement, Chairman's Statement, information on Directors and the Directors' Report. We consider the implications for our report if we become aware of any apparent misstatement of material inconsistencies with the financial statements. Our responsibilities do not extend to any other information.

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) issued by the Auditing Practices Board. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Group's circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion:

- the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 July 2006 and of the loss of the Group for the year then ended;
- the financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985; and
- information given in the Directors' Report is consistent with the financial statements.

Rochesters

Registered Auditors

No 3 Caroline Court Caroline Street Birmingham B3 1TR

Date: 29 December 2006

Consolidated profit and loss account

for the year ended 31 July 2006

	Note	Year ended 31 July 2006 £000	Period ended 31 July 2005 £000
Turnover	2	1,440	1,506
Cost of sales		(484)	(521)
Gross profit		956	984
Administrative expenses		(1,039)	(1,029)
Operating (loss)	2, 3	(83)	(45)
Loan write-off	6	•	448
Interest payable and similar charges	7	-	(2)
Interest receivable and similar income	7	1	_
(Loss)/profit on ordinary activities before taxation	3	(82)	401
Tax on profit on ordinary activities	8	-	-
Retained (loss)/profit for the financial period		(82)	401
Earnings per ordinary share Basic and fully diluted	9	(0.51)p	334.17p

None of the Group's operations were acquired or discontinued during the current year. All operations are considered to be continuing.

Consolidated statement of total recognised gains and losses

for the year ended 31 July 2006

There are no recognised gains or losses for the current year or preceding period other than the loss shown in the profit and loss account above.

Consolidated balance sheet

at 31 July 2006

	Note	2006 £000	2005 £000
Fixed assets			
Intangible fixed assets	11	212	236
Tangible fixed assets	12	-	3
		212	239
Current assets			
Debtors	14	10	17
Cash at bank and in hand		240	32
		250	49
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year	15	(293)	(307)
Net current assets/(liabilities)		(43)	(258)
Total assets less current liabilities		169	(17)
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year		-	
Net assets/(liabilities)		169	(17)
Capital and reserves			
Called up share capital	18	73	1
Share premium account	19	245	48
Profit and loss account	19	(149)	(66)
Equity shareholders' funds	20	169	(17)

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 29 December 2006. They are signed on the Board's behalf by:

N G McGowan

Director

K G Milhench Director

Company balance sheet at 31 July 2006

	Note	2006 £000	2005 £000
Fixed assets			
Investments	13	14	14
Current assets			
Debtors	14	277	35
Cash at bank and in hand			
		277	35
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year	15		-
Net current assets/(liabilities)		277	35
Total assets less current liabilities		291	49
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year			
Net assets/(liabilities)		291	49
Capital and reserves			<u> </u>
Called up share capital	18	73	1
Share premium account	19	245	48
Profit and loss account	19	(27)	-
Equity shareholders' funds	20	291	49

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 29 December 2006. They are signed on the Board's behalf by:

Director

K G Milhench

Director

Consolidated cash flow statement

for the year ended 31 July 2006

	Note	Year ended 31 July 2006 £000	Period ended 31 July 2005 £000
Net cash (outflow) from operating activities	21	(60)	(12)
Returns on investments and servicing of finance	22	1	(2)
Capital expenditure and financial investments	22	-	(9)
Acquisitions and disposals			
Cash (outflow) before financing		(59)	(23)
Financing	22	268	41
Increase in cash in the period	23	209	18

Reconciliation of net cash flow to movement in net funds

for the year ended 31 July 2006

	Note	Year ended 31 July 2006 £000	Period ended 31 July 2005 £000
Increase in cash in the period		209	18
Repayment of capital element of finance leases			8
Change in net debt resulting from cash flows		209	26
Other			
Movement in net debt in the period		209	26
Net funds at the start of the period		31	5
Net funds at the end of the period	23	240	31

Notes

(forming part of the financial statements)

1. Accounting policies

Basis of accounting

Both the Company and Group financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with applicable accounting standards.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary undertakings made up to 31 July 2006.

Under section 230(4) of the Companies Act 1985 the Company is exempt from the requirement to present its own profit and loss account.

Turnover

Turnover represents takings received for entry into the daily prize draws. The revenue is recognised upon receipt of the money for the period that the draws take place.

Fixed asset investments

Fixed asset investments are valued at the cost of investment less any write downs made for a considered permanent diminution in value.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the purchase consideration over the Group's interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill is recognised as an asset and amortised over a period of 20 years, which the directors consider to be the estimated useful life of the goodwill.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets relate to the software development of the lottery game. The cost is being amortised over ten years, which is the period over which the software is considered effective.

Tangible fixed assets

Depreciation is provided at the following annual rates in order to write off each asset over its estimated useful life or, if held under a finance lease, over the lease term, whichever is the shorter.

Fixtures and fittings

- 25% on cost

Hire purchase and leasing commitments

Assets obtained under hire purchase contracts or finance leases are capitalised in the balance sheet. Those held under hire purchase contracts are depreciated over their estimated useful lives. Those held under finance leases are depreciated over their estimated useful lives or the lease term, whichever is the shorter.

The interest element of these obligations is charged to the profit and loss account over the relevant period. The capital element of the future payments is treated as a liability.

Rentals paid under operating leases are charged to the profit and loss account as incurred.

1. Accounting policies (continued)

Deferred taxation

The charge for taxation is based on the profit or loss for the period and takes into account taxation deferred because of timing differences between the treatment of certain items for taxation and accounting purposes.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of all timing differences that have originated but not reversed at the balance sheet date where transactions or events that result in an obligation to pay more, or a right to pay less, tax in the future have occurred at the balance sheet date, with the exception that deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that the directors consider that it is more likely than not that there will be suitable taxable profits from which the future reversal of the underlying timing differences can be deducted.

Deferred tax is measured on a non-discounted basis at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the periods in which timing differences reverse, based on tax rates and laws enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date.

2. Segmental analysis

The operating profit/(loss) for the years ended 31 July 2006 and 31 July 2005 are entirely derived from its principal activity, wholly undertaken in the UK. Hence, no separate segmental analysis has been prepared.

3. Profit/(loss) on ordinary activities before taxation

Profit/(loss) on ordinary activities before taxation is stated after charging:

	Year ended	Period ended
	31 July	31 July
	2006	2005
	€0003	£000
Depreciation – owned assets	3	5
Amortisation of intangible assets	15	15
Amortisation of goodwill	9	9
Loss on disposal of fixed assets	-	6
Hire of plant and machinery	11	1
Hire of other assets	25	25
Auditors' remuneration:		
Audit fees	8	22
Other fees paid to the auditors	-	4
•		

4. Directors' emoluments

	Year ended 31 July 2006 £000	Period ended 31 July 2005 £000
Aggregate emoluments in respect of services Compensation for loss of office	129 30	-
Sums paid to third parties for director services	34	10
	193	10

None of the directors have accrued retirement benefits or held share options during the period to 31 July 2006 (2005 None). There are no long-term incentive schemes in place.

5. Employee costs

The average monthly number of employees (including Directors) was:		
	Year ended	Period ended
	31 July	31 July
	2006	2005
	No.	No.
Directors	3	4
Administration	3	3
Total	6	7
Their aggregate remuneration comprised:		
	Year ended	Period ended
	31 July	31 July
	2006	2005
	£000	£000
Wages and salaries	151	132
Sums paid to third parties for services	34	10
Social security costs	19	14
Termination payments	30	
Total	234	156

6. Loan write-off

Upon the acquisition of the Lottery Service Providers Limited, an amount due from the subsidiary to its previous parent company of £447,690 was written off as uncollectable.

7. Interest payable and receivable		
	Year ended 31 July	Period ended 31 July
	2006	2005
	£000	£000
Interest payable on hire purchase agreements	-	2
Interest payable		2
Interest receivable on bank deposits	1	
Interest receivable	1	
8. Tax on loss on ordinary activities		
a) Analysis of charge in the period	***	37 1 1
	Year ended	Year ended 31 July
	31 July 2006	2005
	£000	£000
Current tax:		
UK Corporation tax		
Total current tax (Note 8(b))	-	-
Deferred tax:		
Origination and reversal of timing differences		
		-

8. Tax on loss on ordinary activities (continued)

b) Factors affecting the tax charge for the period

	Year ended 31 July 2006 £000	Period ended 31 July 2005 £000
(Loss)/profit on ordinary activities	(83)	401
(Loss)/profit on ordinary activities multiplied by standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of 19% (period ended 31 July 2005: 19%)	(16)	76
Effects of: Disallowed expenses and non-taxable income Depreciation in excess of capital allowances Taxable losses and excess charges carried forward	2 3 11	(80) 4
Current tax charge for the period (Note 8(a))		_

A deferred tax asset has not been recognised in the periods ended 31 July 2006 or 31 July 2005 in respect of the taxable losses carried forward of approximately £700,000 (2005 £625,000) as there is insufficient evidence that it will be recoverable against taxable profits during the next 12 months.

9. Earnings per ordinary share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on losses of £82,000 (2005: Profit of £401,000) and ordinary shares of 16,042,083 (2005: 120,000 shares) being the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the period. The weighted average number of ordinary shares for the period ended 31 July 2005 includes the share sub-division that took place on 16 May 2006 per note 18.

The profit for the period and the weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purposes of calculating the fully diluted earnings per share are the same as for the basic earnings per share calculation. This is because there are no share options in place that would have a dilutive effect on the calculation.

10. Company result for the financial period

The Weather Lottery plc has not presented its own profit and loss account as permitted by section 230(4) of the Companies Act 1985. The loss for the financial period as dealt with in the accounts of the Company is £26,000 (2005; Loss of £nil).

11. Intangible fixed assets

Group

Oloup	Goodwill £000	Software Development £000	Total £000
COST:			
As at 1 August 2005	176	154	330
Additions		<u>-</u>	
	15/	154	220
As at 31 July 2006	<u> 176</u>	154	330
AMORTISATION:			
As at 1 August 2005	9	85	94
Additions	9	15	24
A o at 21 July 2006	18	100	118
As at 31 July 2006	10		
NET BOOK VALUE:			
As at 31 July 2006	158	54	212
As at 31 July 2000			
As at 31 July 2005	167	69	236
-			

12. Tangible fixed assets

Group

Стоир	Fixtures & Fittings £000
COST: As at 1 August 2005 Additions	52
As at 31 July 2006	52
AMORTISATION: As at 1 August 2005 Additions	49
As at 31 July 2006	52
NET BOOK VALUE: As at 31 July 2006	
As at 31 July 2005	3

13. Investments

	Group 31 July 2006 £000	Company 31 July 2006 £000	Group 31 July 2005 £000	Company 31 July 2005 £000
Cost as at 1 May 2005 Additions		14		14
Cost as at 31 July 2006		14		14
Shares in group undertakings	_	14	-	14

As at 31 July 2006, investments in which the Group or the Company held 20 percent or more of the nominal value of any class of share capital are as follows:

	Principal activity	Class and percentage of shares held and voting rights
Subsidiary undertaking Lottery Service Providers Limited	Lottery administrators	100% ordinary
Prize Provision Services Limited	Lottery management	100% ordinary

Both the subsidiary undertakings are incorporated in England and Wales and operate in England. The results of the subsidiary undertakings are consolidated in the Group financial statements.

14. Debtors

	Group 31 July 2006 £000	Company 31 July 2006 £000	Group 31 July 2005 £000	Company 31 July 2005 £000
Amounts due from subsidiary undertakings	-	276	-	34
Other debtors	3	1	6	1
Prepayments and accrued income	7		12	
	10	277	18	35

15. Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

15. Creditors: amounts failing due w	itnin one year			
	Group 31 July 2006 £000	Company 31 July 2006 £000	Group 31 July 2005 £000	Company 31 July 2005 £000
Bank overdraft	-	-	1	_
Trade creditors	229	•	271	-
Accruals and deferred income	23	_	14	_
Social security & other taxes	41		20	
	293		306	
16. Loans and other borrowings				
	Group 31 July 2006 £000	Company 31 July 2006 £000	Group 31 July 2005 £000	Company 31 July 2005 £000
Bank overdraft	_	_	1	_
Dank (Wording)				
	•	-	1	- -
Maturity of debt				
•	Group	Company	Group	Company
	31 July	31 July	31 July	31 July
	2006	2006	2005	2005
	£000	£000	£000	£000
In one year or less, on demand	30		1	149
		_	1	

17. Financial instruments

An explanation of the Group's objectives, policies and strategies for the role of derivatives and other financial instruments in creating and changing the risks of the Group in its activities can be found on pages 10 and 11. Disclosure dealt with in this note excludes short-term debtors and creditors where permitted by FRS 13.

Interest rate risk profile of financial assets

The interest rate risk profile of the Group's financial assets was as follows:

Stouling	Fixed rate financial assets £000	Floating rate financial assets £000	Financial assets on which no interest is earned £000	Total £000
Sterling	2000	£000	ž UUU	TOOO
As at 31 July 2006	-	240	-	240
	= 11			====
As at 31 July 2005	-	32	-	32
Electine rote financial escata comprise				
Floating rate financial assets comprise:			31 July	31 July
			2006	2005
			€000	£000
Interest bearing bank accounts			240	32
			240	32
				

Interest rate risk profile of financial liabilities

The interest rate risk profile of the Group's financial liabilities was as follows:

Sterling	Fixed rate financial liabilities £000	Floating rate financial liabilities £000	Financial liabilities on which no interest is paid £000	Total £000
As at 31 July 2006	-	-	-	-
		=======		
As at 31 July 2005	•	1	-	1
	-	=		

17. Financial instruments (continued)

Floating rate financial liabilities comprise:		
	31 July	31 July
	2006	2005
	£000	£000
Floating rate bank overdraft	-	1
	-	1
The maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities was as follows:		
	31 July	31 July
	2006	2005
	£000	£000
Within one year	•	1
	-	1

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

The fair value based upon the market value or discounted cash flows of the financial instruments detailed above was not materially different from the book values as at 31 July 2006 or 31 July 2005.

18. Called up share capital

Anath autonal	31 July 2006 £000	31 July 2005 £000
Authorised 100,000,000 ordinary shares of 0.1p each (2005: 1,000 ordinary shares of £1 each)	100	1
Allotted, issued and paid 73,202,000 ordinary shares of 0.1p each (2005: 1,000 ordinary shares of £I each)	73	1

On 16 May 2006 the £1 ordinary share capital of the Company was sub-divided into ordinary shares of 0.1p each. Each £1 ordinary share in issue was hence sub-divided into 1,000 0.1p ordinary shares.

On the same date the authorised share capital of the Company was increased to £100,000, consisting of 100,000,000 ordinary shares of 0.1p each.

On the same date 49,000,000 0.1p ordinary shares were issued as a bonus issue, with £47,649 being utilised from share premium and £1,351 from profit and loss reserves, 1,875,000 0.1p ordinary shares were issued at a price of 8p each, creating additional share premium of £148,125, and 21,327,000 0.1p ordinary shares were issued at a price of 0.75p each, creating further share premium of £138,626. Share issue costs were written off against the share premium account.

As a consequence of these transactions, as at 16 May 2006 73,202,000 0.1p ordinary shares were in issue, the Company's issued share capital was £73,202 and its share premium reserve was £245,323.

19. Share premium and reserves

Group	Share Premium Account £000	Profit and loss account £000
As at 1 May 2005 Premium on new share capital subscribed less expenses Bonus share issue Retained profit for the year At 31 July 2006	48 197 - - - 245	(66) (1) (82) (149)
Company	£000	£000
As at 1 May 2005 Premium on new share capital subscribed less expenses Bonus share issue Retained profit/(loss) for the year At 31 July 2006	48 197 - - - 245	(1) (26) (27)

20. Reconciliation of shareholders' funds

Group	Year ended 31 July 2006 £000	Period ended 31 July 2005 £000
Profit/(loss) for the financial period New share capital subscribed (including premium and expenses)	(82) 268	401 49
Total movements during the year Opening shareholders' funds	186 (17)	450 (467)
Closing shareholders' funds	<u> </u>	(17)
Company	Year ended 31 July 2006 £000	Period ended 31 July 2005 £000
Profit/(loss) for the financial period New share capital subscribed (including premium and expenses)	(26) 268	49
Total movements during the year Opening shareholders' funds	242 49	49
Closing shareholders' funds	<u>291</u>	49

21. Reconciliation of operating loss to operating cash flows

	Year ended 31 July 2006 £000	Period ended 31 July 2005 £000
Operating (loss) Depreciation and amortisation Loss on disposal of fixed assets (Increase)/decrease in debtors Increase/(decrease) in creditors	(83) 27 - 8 (12)	(45) 29 6 (9) 7
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities	(60)	(12)

22. Analysis of cash flows for headings netted in the cash flow statement

Year end 31 Ju 200 £00	ly 31 July 2005
Returns on investments and servicing of finance	
Interest payable	- (2)
Interest received	1
Net cash inflow from returns on investments and servicing of finance	1 (2)
Capital expenditure and financial investment	
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets	- 5
Payments to acquire investments	<u>(14)</u>
Net cash outflow from capital expenditure and financial investment	- (9)
Financing	
Issues of ordinary share capital (including premium/expenses) 20	58 49
Repayment of hire purchase obligations	- (8)
Net cash inflow from financing 26	58 41

23. Reconciliation of net funds to the amounts shown in the balance sheet

	1 August 2005 £000	Cash flow £000	Non cash movement £000	31 July 2006 £000
Cash at bank and in hand	32	208	_	240
Bank overdraft	(1)	1		
	31	209	-	240

24. Major non cash transactions

During the period ended 31 July 2005 goodwill of £176,000 was generated on the acquisition of Lottery Service Providers Limited and Prize Provision Services Limited. During this period there was also the write off of a loan of £447,690 as it was no longer considered payable by the directors.

25. Directors' interests and related party disclosures

As at 31 July 2005, K G Milhench, a director, owed £4,476 to the Group. This was the maximum amount outstanding in the period and was repaid in the year ended 31 July 2006.

26. Controlling party

No single individual has sole control of the Group or Company.

27. Capital commitments

Amounts contracted for but not provided in the accounts amounted to £nil (2005: £Nil).

28. Other financial commitments

At 31 July 2006 the Group had outstanding annual commitments under non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows:.

which fall due as follows	Year ended 31 July 2006 £000	Period ended 31 July 2005 £000
Within one year Two to five years Over five years	8 25	25
	33	29

29. Post balance sheet events

On 7 September 2006 the Company issued 3,852,737 ordinary 0.1p shares at par, thereby increasing share capital by £3,853.

On 13 September 2006 the Group was admitted to the Alternative Investments Market (AIM). The Admission Document for this admission to AIM included proforma unaudited consolidated figures which presented a loss after tax for the year ended 31 July 2006 of £71,187 and net assets at 31 July 2006 of £179,946. These unaudited figures are not materially different from those presented in these financial statements.